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NOTICE TO THE SHAREHOLDERS

! Notice is hereby given that the 33rd Annual General Meeting of the members of M/s. iPower Solutions
India Limited will be held on Friday, 7th September, 2018 at2.30 PM., at Registered Office: New No.17, Old
No.7/4, Vaigai Street, Besant Nagar, Chennai 800090 to transact the following business.

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1.

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2018 and the Profit &
Loss Account for the year ended 31st March 2018 together with the reports of Directors and Auditors
thereon.

To appoint a Director in the piace of Mr R .Jayaprakash who retires by rotation and being eligible offers
himself for re-appointment.

To appointa Director in the place of Mrs. N.R. Alamelu whoreﬁrasbymtaﬁonandbdngdigibﬁeoﬁen
herself for re-appointment.

Appointment of Statutory Auditors

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following Resolution as an
Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 139, 142 and other applicable provisions, if
any, of the CompaniesAct, 2013 and The Companies (Auditand Auditors) Rules, 2014, (including any
statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force), M/s. MACHARLA
ANDASSOCIATES , Chartered Accountants; Chennai who have offered themselves for appointment
and has confirmed their eligibility to be appointed as Auditors, in terms of the provisions of Section
141 of the Act, and Rule 4 of the Rules, be and are hereby appointed as Statutory Auditors of the
Company to hold office from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting until the conclusion ofthe
34th Annual General Meeting of the Company on such remuneration as may be agreed upon by the
Board of Directors and the Auditors, in connection with the audit of Accounts of the Company.

By Order of the Board
For i Power Solutions India Limited
: Sd./-
V.PARANDHAMAN
Chairman

Date: 21.05.2018
Place: Chennai




1. A member entitied to attend and vote at the Meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote
on a poll, to vote instead of himself / herself and a Proxy need not be a member of the Company. The
mmmnappokmmmmwbevamshaﬂbedemsmmMRegﬂemdmoeMMeCmpany
not later than 48 hours before the time fixed for holding the Meeting.

2. The Register of Members & Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from 1st September,
2018 to 7th September, 2018 (both days inclusive).

3. Fmshmhddhmyﬁedfam‘mychmehaddmsmaybeinﬁnmdimmaawahConm
1/ Share Transfer Agent by quoting the Folio Number(s).

4. Members / Proxies are requested to bring the Attendance slip sent with the Annual Report duly filled
in for attending the Meeting. Members who hold shares in the dematerialized form are requested to
indicate their DP ID and Client ID Numbers in the Attendance slip.

5. The Company's Equity shares are listed at BSE Limited.

6. Members holding shares in physical form can avail of the nomination facility. For Further details,
Members may write to the Company / Share Transfer Agent.

7. Distribution of Gifts at AGM:

The Secretarial Standards on General Meetings issued by-the Institute of Company Secretaries of
India prohibit distribution of gifts, gift coupons or cash in lieu of gifts to the members at or in connection
with any general meeting of shareholders. The same is also notified by the Ministry of Corporate
Affairs, Government of India.

Pursuant to the above your company decided not to distribute any gifts to the members attending the

8. E-voting

The businesses as set out in the Notice may be transacted through electronic voting system and the
Company will provide a facility for voting by electronic means. In compliance with the provisions of
Section 108 of the Act, read with Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules,
2014 and Clause 35B of the Listing Agreement, the Company is pleased to offer the facility of voting
through electronic means, as an alternate, to all its Members to enable them to cast their votes
electronically. Please note that the voting through electronic means is optional for shareholders.

The Members, whose names appear in the Register of Members / list of Beneficial Owners as on
Friday, the 31st August, 2018, i.e. the date prior to the commencement of book closure date are
entitled to vote en the Resolutions set forth in this Notice. Eligible members who have acquired
shares after the despatch of the Annual Report may approach the Company for issuance of the User
1D and Password for exercising their right to vote by electronic means.

The Company has appointed Mr. V Nagarajan, Practising Company Secretary, (CP No. 3288), (E-mail
ID: csnagarajan@gmail.com) to act as the Scrutinizer for conducting the electronic voting process in
afair and transparent manner.

e-Voting Instructions

CDSL has launched its m-Voting mobile App which enables shareholders to vote at their convenience
from their mobile phone till the closure of the e-Voting period of a company.

In view of the same the e-Voting Instructions have been enclosed in Annexure A.
Queries regarding this communiqué may be addressed to;
CDSL e-Voting Services on helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
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The instructions for shareholders voting electronically are as under:

@

(iin)
W)
v

(vi)
(vii)

(viil)

Annexure A

The voting period begins on Tuesday, 4th September, 2018 at9.00 a.m and ends on Thursday,
6th September, 2018 at 5.00 p.m. During this period shareholders' of the Company, holding
shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on Friday. August, 31, 2018 may
cast their vote electronically. The e-voting moduleshallbedisab!edbyCDSLiorvo&umemaﬂet.

Shareholdorswhohaveakeadyvoted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to vote at
the meeting venue.

The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com.
Click on Shareholders.

Now Enter your User ID

a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,

b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP 1D followed by 8 Digits Client ID,

¢. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the
Company.
Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

Ifyou'areMIdingshamstematfonnaMhadbggedmbww.evoﬁmm,wmandvotedon
an earlier voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used.

Hyouareaﬂrs(ﬁmeuwfdwmestepsgivenbdw

For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

PAN* Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric PAN issued by Income Tax Department (Applicable for

+ Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository Participant
aremquestadhuseﬁwﬁrstmmdwmamandmesdigitsofuseqm
number in the PAN field.

¢/ Incase the sequence number is less than 8 digit enter the applicable number of 0's
before the number after the first two characters of the name in CAPITAL letters. Eg. If
your name is Ramesh Kumar with sequence number 1 then enter RA00000001 inthe
PAN field.

Dividend En'wr the Dividend Bank Details of Date of Birth (in dd/mmlyyyy format) as recorded in
Bank your demat account or in the company records in order to login.
Details | ¢ Ifboth the details are not recorded with the depository orcompany please enter the

or Date member ID / Folio number in the Dividend Bank details field as mentioned in
of Birth instruction (iv).
(DOB)

(ix)
x)

After entering these details appropriately, click on "SUBMIT" tab.
Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen.
However, mmwmmmindanabrmwﬂlno«madv‘wm menu wherein
they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field. Kindly
note that this password is to be also used bymedematho&dersforvoﬁngfmresokmonsofany
omercompanyonvmbhmeyamdigibletovote. pmvidedmatcompenyopuforo-voﬁngmrough
CDSL platform. Itis strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person
and take utmost care to keep your password confidential.
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(xi) For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e- voting on the
resolutions contained in this Notice.

(xii) Click onthe EVSN Number for iPower Solutions India Limited on which you choose to vote.

(xiii) On the voting page, you will see "RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION" and against the same the
option "YES/NO" for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies
that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution.

(xiv) Click on the "RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK" if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.

(xv) After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on "SUBMIT". A confirmation
box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on "OK", else to change your vote,
click on "CANCEL" and accordingly modify your vote.

(xv) Once you "CONFIRM" your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

(xvii) You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on "Click here to print" option on the
Voting page.

(xviii)If 2 demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID and the image
verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system.

(xix) Shareholders can also cast their vote using CDSL's mobile app m-Voting available for android
based mobiles. The m-Voting app can be downloaded from Google Play Store. iPhone and
Windows phone users can download the app from the App Store and the Windows Phone Store
respectively on or after 31st August, 2018. Please follow the instructions as prompted by the
mobile app while voting on your mobile.

(xx) Note for Non - Individual Shareholders and Custodians
< Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodian are

required to log on to www.evotingindia.com and register themselves as Corporates.

& A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be
emailed to helpdesk evoting@cdslindia.com.

% After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login
and password. The Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish
to vote on.

% The list of accounts finked in the fogin should be emailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
and or},approval of the accounts they would be able to cast their vote,

& Ascanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued
in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the
scrutinizer to verify the same.

(xxi) In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked
Questions (“FAQs") and e-voting manual available at www.evotingindia.com, under help section
or write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

In case of members receiving the physical copy:

Please follow all steps from sl. no. (i) to sl. no. (xxi) above to cast vote.

Members who do not have access to e-voting facility have been additionally provided the facility

of voting on a Ballot form. They may send duly completed Ballot Form (enclosed with the Annual

Report) to the Scrutinizer referred above at the Registered Office of the Company on or before

the date of the Annual General Meeting or can carry the same to the Annual General Meeting

venue and deposit in the Ballot box during the meeting.

Members have the option to request for physical copy of the Ballot Form by sending an e-mail to

audit@ipwrs.com by mentioning their Folio / DP 1D and Client ID No.

A Member can opt for only one mode of voting i.e. either through e-voting or by Ballot. If a
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Member casts votes by both modes, then voting done through e-voting shall prevail and Ballot
shall be treated as invalid.

The Scrutinizer shall, within a period not exceeding three working days from the conclusion of
the e-voting period, unblock the votes in the presence of at least two witnesses not in the
employment of the Company and make a Scrutinizer's Report of the votes cast in favour or
against, if any, forthwith to the Chairman of the Company.
Tmmmmummmmmmmmdmmﬂmm result
of the voting on the Resolutions at the Meeting shall be announced by the Chairman or any other
person authorized by him within two days of the meeting,

The results declared along with the Scrutinizer's report, will be posted on the Company's website
and communicated to the Stock Exchanges.

By Order of the Board
For i Power Solutions India Limited
Sd./-
V.PARANDHAMAN
Chairman

Date: 21.05.2018
Place: Cherinai



DIRECTORS’ REPORT
Dear Members,

Your directors are pleased to present the 33rd Annual Report and the Company’s audited financial
statements for the financial year ended 31st March, 2018.

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE
The Company's financial performance, for the year ended March 31, 2018 is summarized below;

S.No. CONTENTS OF THE REPORT
{ 1 FINANCIAL SUMMARY/HIGHLIGHTS, OPERATIONS, STATE OF AFFARIS:
(InINR)
Particulars 20172018 2016-2017
Gross Income 15,67,758 17.62,913
Profit Before Interest, Depreciation and Tax 2,652,908 2,72,565
Finance Charges 0 4228
Profit Before Depreciation and Tax . 252908 2,68,337
Provision for Depreciation 1,98718 2,28,018
Net Profit Before Tax 54,190 40,319
Provision for Tax - -
Net Profit After Tax 54,190 40,319
Transfer to General Reserve 54,190 40,319
Surplus/(Deficit) carried to Balance Sheet 54,190 40,319

The Company has its presence spanning across USA, Europe and UAE and its focus areas
are Web / e-commerce solutions, software application development, information processing
mdBPkaTheCompmdedngopenwmsoﬁvmathPHRWebppﬁeaﬁms.
N\ddd&ppﬁcaﬂonsew.TheCanpmyismmmedtosmsedwebmmﬁnopmsom
piatform. The Company has a social networking portal called vanavil.com.
2 | EVENTS SUBSEQUENT TO THE DATE OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:
Wearemmateﬂdmnmﬁmthaveowuwedaﬂerﬁndateofﬁnmalstatemmmm
may adversely impact the business of the Company.
'1 3 |  CHANGEIN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS, IFANY:

" . There has been no change in the nature of business of the Company during the Financial
Year.
4 DIVIDEND:
The Company has not recommended any dividend for this financial year in view of financial
! constraints.




—

AMOUNT, IF ANY, CARRIED FORWARD TO RESERVES:

The balance in profit and loss account amounting to Rs.54,190/- is carried over to the
general reserve account.

BOARD MEETINGS:

The Board of Directors met 4 times during this financial year on 30th May 2017, 14th August,
2017, 13th November, 2017 and 5th February, 2018,

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANANGERIAL PERSONNEL :

A)Mr.V Parandhaman (DIN - 00323551) - Promoter Director - Chairman cum Managing Director
B) Mr.R Jayaprakash (DIN - 02138581) - Independent Non-Executive Director

C) Mr.K.Bhaskaran (DIN - 01952820) - Independent Non-Executive Director

D) Mr.D.Ravichandrababu (DIN - 00016326) - Independent Non-Executive Director

'E)Mrs. N R Alamelu (DIN - 02138648) - Independent Non-Executive Woman Director

DECLARATION FROM INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS ON ANNUAL BASIS

The Company has received necessary declaration from each independent Director of the
Company under Section 149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013 that the Independent Directors
of the Company meet with the criteria of their Independence laid down in Section 149(6) and
the extract of the Declarations are given in Annexure |

COMPOSITION OF AUDIT COMMITTEE:

The Company has a quahﬁedandlndepmdaxtwc«miueeoonwuofﬁved:m
as members of which Two-thirds of the members are independent directors. All members of
audit committee are financially literate with the Chairman of the Committee having the
experience in finance, accounting, having requisite professional certification in accounting,
financial management experience.

None of the members receive, directly or indirectly, any consuiting, advisory or compensatory
fees from the Company other than their remuneration as a Director.

Mr. R.Jayaprakash Chairman
Mr. V. Parandhaman Member
i Mr. K.Bhaskaran Member
Mr. D. RavichandraBabu | Member
Mrs. N.R.Alamelu Member

Meetings and Attendance for the year ended 2017-2018

The audit committee met 4 times during the year ended 31st March 2018, The Meetings held
during the year were on 30.05.2017, 14.08.2017, 13.11.2017 and 05.02.2018.

Name of Director No. of Meetings Meetings attended
Mr. R. Jayaprakash 4 4
Mr. V. Parandhaman 4 4
| Mr K. Bhaskaran 4 4
Mr. D. RavichandraBabu | 4 4
Mrs. N.R.Alamelu 4 4




-

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY:

Pursuant to section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, every company having net worth of
Rs.500 crore or more, or turnover of Rs. 1000 crore or more or a net profit of Rs.5 crore or
more during the financial year shall constitute a CSR Committee. Our Company has not
triggered any of the above limits; hence, no committee in this has been constituted.

1"

DISCLOSURE AS REQUIRED UNDER SECTION 22 OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF
WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013
The Company has in place an Anti Sexual Harassment Policy in line with the requirements
of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal)
Act, 2013. The Internal Complaints Committee ("ICC") has been set up to redress the
complaints received regarding sexual harassment. All employees are covered under this
policy.

The following is the summary of the complaints received and disposed off during the financial
Year2017-18:

a) No. of complaints received: NIL

b) No. of complaints disposed off: NiL

12

VIGIL MECHANISM:
Vigil Mechanism cum Whistle Blower Policy, is attached in ANNEXURE i

13

DIRECTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

In pursuance of section 134 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Directors hereby

confirm that:

(a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had
been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

(b) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made. ments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of
the profit and loss of the company for that period;

(c) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accouriting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the
assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(d) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

(e) the directors, had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company
and that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively.

(f) thedirectors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of
all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively

INFORMATION ABOUT THE FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE / FINANCIAL POSITION OF
THE SUBSIDIARIES / ASSOCIATES/ JV

The company does not have any subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures.

15

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN:

As required pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, an extract of annual retum in
MGT 9 is given as a part of this Annual Report under ANNEXURE IV
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18

AUDITORS:

M/s. Macharla and Associates, Chartered Accountants, Chennai statutory auditors of the company
retires at the ensuring Annual General Meeting. His re-appointment is recommended.

17

SECRETARIAL AUDIT:

Secrefarial audit report as provided by Mr.S Shreenivasan, Practising Company Secretary, is ’
annexed to this Report as ANNEXURE V.

18

COMMENTS ON INDEPENDENT AUDIT REPORT AND SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT:
(a) statutory audit report : Nif
(b) secretarial audit report : Nil

19

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE
OUTGO: :

The Company informs that the disclosure of particulars under section 134(3)(m) of the Companies
act, 2013 read with Rule 8 (3) of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 relating to conservation of
Energy etcis not applicable to the Company as no energy intensive works are undertaken by the
company.

Particulars relating to Technology Absorption etc., have not been furnished as the Company has
neither undertaken any Research & Development activities in the Field of operations nor imported
any technology thereto.

In respect of Foreign Exchange earnings and outgo (in US$), details are given below:

Foreign Exchange Eamnings: US$ 42,190

Foreign Exchange Outgo: USS$ - Nil

DETAILS RELATING TO DEPOSITS, IF ANY: -
The Company has not accepted any deposits during the Financial Year.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS:

The Compar;y has duly complied with the provision of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 :
and it has not given any loans, guarantees and investments during the financial year.

RISK MANAGEMENT :

The Company has well defined Risk Management Policy in place. The fact that the Risks and

opportunities are inevitably intertwined, is well recognised policy by the Company and thus aims

to identify, manage and minimize, risks, strategically. It is committed to embedding risk

management throughout the organisation and its systems and controls are designed to ensure

that exposure to significant risk is properly managed. With the predefined risk management

principles and policy, the Company identifies, categorizes, assess and addresses risks.

Key Elements of Risks:

(i)  Global Economic Situation: The Economic environment around the world is showing sign of
growth. Growth in the Construction industry has been fairly positive.

(i) Costpressure: Increasing operating cost may create a pressure on margin. The Company is
focusing to put up framework for cost management.

(iii) Regulatory risks: Any Change in regulations in the field of our operations, would have an
impact on the operations. The Company is vigilant on such changes for easy adaptability.
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(v) Emerging Trend . New technologies and trends used in construction industry may
impact consumers' behavior. The Company continuously scan business environment

for early detection of emerging trend.
23 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS :
There are no related party transactions during the financial year under review under section
188 of the Companies Act 2013.
24 FORMAL ANNUAL EVALUATION:

has been laid by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee for their formal evaluation
using various professional attributes, including expertise, skills, behavior, experience,
leadership qualities, knowledge. performance culture, responsibility, etc. Evaluation of
Directors' performance based on the criteria is done periodically, or as decided by the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee and the same is reported to the Board, in case of
challenging situations.

' Criteria for evaluation of performance of Independent Directors, Committees and the Board

25 DISCLOSURE ABOUT COST AUDIT:
Details of cost audit are not provided as the commercial operations are very limited and no
cost audit is undertaken.

2% RATIO OF REMUNERATION TO EACH DIRECTOR :

At present Directors are not receiving any remuneration from the company in view of the financiai
constraints. Nomination and Remuneration Policy of the company is given in Annexure |,

27 LISTING WITH STOCK EXCHANGES:

Shares of the Company are listed on BSE and the Company confirms that it has paid the
Annual Listing Fees for the year 2017-2018.

28 SECRETARIAL STANDARDS :

The company confirms that the Secretarial Standards, as applicable on the date of this
report are followed by the Company..

29 ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

Your directors thank and acknowledge the continuous co-operation and assistance extended
by Bank of Maharashtra, Indian Bank, BSE Limited, Cameo Corporate Services Ltd., our
employees and the various customers who are patronizing our proaucts.

For and on behalf of the board
Sd./-

V.PARANDHAMAN

Chairman

Place: Chennai
Date: 21.05.2018
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ANNEXURE |
DECLARATION FROM INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS ON ANNUAL BASIS
Tomsharehddel‘oﬁPowerSoluﬁons India Limited
Dear Sir,
| undertake to comply with the conditions laid down in section 149 and Schedule {\V of the Companies Act,
2013in relation to condition: s of independence and in particular:
(a) | declare M\_m'toth_e date of this certificate, apart from receiving director's remuneration, | did not have
" any material pecuniary relationship or transactions with the Company, its promoter, its directors, senior
ant or its holding Company, its subsidiary and associates as named in the Annexure thereto
Mmym,mw”manmmam%mmy lﬁmdedmmatlwalnot
mimwmmmﬁm@“.ﬂm.ifandmnlinendtoenterinmmmaﬁonshipsl
Wmmwﬂmﬂamﬂsﬂd | shall keep prior approval of the Board. | agree that| shall
oeasepbe-anmgepondemmﬁommedateofemedng into such reigmhipmnsICﬁOn.
() |demmmammmmdmpmmamapawnswpﬁmmmagemmmsatmswmwa
or at one level below the board and also have not been executive of the Company in the immediately
(c) | was nota partner of an executive or was also not partner or-executive during the preceding three years,
of any of the following:
(i) the statutory audit firm or the internal audit firm that is associated with the Company and
(ii) the legal firm(s) and consulting firm(s) thathave a material association with the company
(d) | have not been a material suppliers, sewicaproviderormmetormsororlesseeofm:aompany.
which may affecti ofmedireebr.andmsnotasubsnnﬁalsharehddorof-mcompanyi.e..
mﬁngMOpevoentormoteofmuockofvoﬁngshares -

R. Jayaprakash K.Bhaskaran D. Ravichandra Babu N.R.Alamelu
(ndependentdirector)  (Independentdirector) (Independentdirector) ~(Independentdirector)

Place : Chennai
Date: 21.05.2018




ANNEXURE Il
Nomination and Remuneration Policy of i Power Solutions India Limited 3
This NonimﬁmmRemmmﬁonPoﬁcyisbdngbmuhhdinwmmmsmﬁadmcm?
Act, 2013, as amended from time to time. This policy on nomination and remuneration of Directors, Key

Managerial Personnel and Senior Management has been formulated by the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee (NRC or the Committee) and has been approved by the Board of Directors.

Definitions:

"Remuneration” means any money or its equivalent given or passed to any person for services rendered by
him and includes perquisites as defined under the Income-tax Act, 1961;

"Key Managerial Personnel” means::

(i) Managing Director, or Chief Executive Officer or Manager and in their absence, a Whole-time Director:
(ii) Chief Financial Officer;

(i) Company Secretary; and

(v) such other officer as may be prescribed.

"Senior Managerial Personnel” mean the personnel of the company who are members of its core management

team excluding Board of Directors. Normally, this would comprise all members of management, of rank
equivalent to General Manager and above, including all fund.iqnal heads.

Objective:
The objective of the policy is to ensure that

i) The level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain and motivate
directors of the quality required to run the company successfully;

(i) Relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropriate performance benchmarks;
and

(iii) Rmummﬁmbdkedas.hymmeﬁdmwmmwmamm
fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and long-term performance objectives appropriate to the working
of the company and its goals.

Role of the Committee:

The role of the NRC will be the following:

()  Toformulate ériteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a Director.
(i) Toformulate criteria for evaluation of Independent Directors and the Board.

(i) To identify persons who are qualified to become Directors and who may be appointed in Senior
Management in accordance with the criteria laid down in this policy.

(iv) To carry out evaluation of Director's performance.
(v Torecommend to the Board the appointment and removal of Directors and Senior Management.

() To recommend to the Board policy relating to remuneration for Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and
Senior Management.

(vi) To devise a policy on Board diversity, composition, size.
(viil) Succession planning for replacing Key Executives and overseeing.

(ix) Tomymﬂauo&erﬂ:ﬁmashnmbymeoadmmmmwlambyw
statutory notification, amendment or modification, as may be applicable.

(x) To perform such other functions as may be necessary or appropriate for the performance of its duties.
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APPOINTMENT AND REMOVAL OF DIRECTOR, KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL AND SENIOR

MANAGEMENT

() The Committee shall identify and ascertain the integrity, qualification, expertise and experience of the
person for appointment as Director, KMP or at Senior Management level and recommend his / her
appointment, as per Company's Policy.

(i)  Aperson should possess adequate qualification, expertise and experience for the position he / she is
considered for appointment. The Committee has authority to decide whether qualification, expertise and
experience possessed by a person is sufficient / satisfactory for the position.

(iii) The Company shall not appoint or continue the employment of any person as Whole-time Director who
has attained the age of seventy years. Provided that the term of the person holding this position may be
extended beyond the age of seventy years with the approval of shareholders by passing a special
resolution.

TERM/TENURE

a) Managing Director/Whole-time Director:

The Company shall appoint or re-appoint any person as its Executive Chairman, Managing Director or
Executive Director for a term not exceeding five years at a time. No re-appointment shall be made earlier
than one year before the expiry of term.

b) Independent Director:
An Independent Director shall hold office for a term up to five consecutive years on the Board of the
Companyandenbeeﬁgiblefone-appoinhmntonpassing of a special resolution by the Company and
disclosure of such appointment in the Board's report.
No Independent Director shall hold office for more than two consecutive terms of upto maximum of 5
years each, but such Independent Director shall be eligible for appointment after expiry of three years of
ceasing to become an Independent Director.
Provided that an Independent Director shall not, during the said period of three years, be appointed in or
be associated with the Company in any other capacity, either directly or indirectly.
At the time of appointment of Independent Director it should be ensured that number of Boards on which
such Independent Director serves is restricted to seven listed companies as an Independent Director
and three listed companies as an Independent Director in case such person is serving as a Whole-time
Director of a listed company or such other number as may be prescribed under the Act.

EVALUATION

The Committee shall carry out evaluation of performance of Director, KMP and Senior Management Personnel
yearly or at such intervals as may be considered necessary.

REMOVAL

The Committee may recommend with reasons recorded in writing, removal of a Director, KMP or Senior
Management Personnel subject to the provisions and compliance of the Companies Act, 2013, rules and
regulations and the policy of the Company.

RETIREMENT

The Director, KMP and Senior Management Personnel shall retire as per the applicable provisions of the Act
and the prevailing policy of the Company. The Board will have the discretion to retain the Director, KMP, Senior
Management Personnel in the same position/ remuneration or otherwise even after attaining the retirement
age, for the benefit of the Company.
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POLICY FOR REMUNERATION TO DIRECTORS/KMP/SENIOR MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL

() Remuneration to Managing Director / Whole-time Directors:

(i) The Remuneration/ Commission etc. to be paid to Managing Director / Whole-time Directors, etc. shall
be governed as per provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under or any other
enactment for the time being in force and the approvals obtained from the Members of the Company.

(iii) The Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall make such recommendations to the Board of
Directors, as it may consider appropriate with regard to remuneration to Managing Director / Whole-fime
Directors.

(v) Remuneration to Non- Executive / Independent Directors:

) The Non-Executive / Independent Directors may receive sitting fees and such other remuneration as
permissible under the provisions of Companies Act, 201 3. The amount of sitting fees shall be such as
may be recommended by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and approved by the Board of
Directors.

(vi) Al the remuneration of the Non- Executive / Independent Directors (excluding remuneration for attending
meetings as prescribed under Section 197 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013) shall be subject to ceiling/
limits as provided under Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under or any other enactment for
the time being in force. The amount of such remuneration shall be such as may be recommended by the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee and approved by the Board of Directors or shareholders, as
the case may be.

(vii) Any remuneration paid to Non- Executive / Independent Directors for services rendered which are of
professional in nature shall not be considered as part of the remuneration for the purposes of clause (b)
above if the followihg conditions are satisfied:

(vill) The Services are rendered by such Director in his capacity as the professional; and

(ix) Inthe opinion of the Committee, the director possesses the requisite qualification for the practice of that
profession.

(x) Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management:

The remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management shall consist of fixed pay and
incentive pay, in compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and in accordance with the
Company’s Policy.

(xi) The Fixed pay shall include monthly remuneration, employer’s contribution to Provident Fund, contribution
to pension fund, pension schemes, etc. as decided from to time.

(xii) Thelneenﬁvepayshallbedecidedbasedontrwbalancebelweenpeﬁomaneeofﬂ'\eCompanyand
performance of the Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management, to be decided annually or at
such intervals as may be considered appropriate.

IMPLEMENTATION _

() The Committee may issue guidelines, procedures; formats, reporting mechanism and manuals in
supplement and for better implementation of this policy as considered appropriate.

(i) The Committee may Delegate any of its powers ta one or more of its members.




Vigil mechanism & whistle blower policy of i Power Solutions India limited

Preface
iPdedﬁaslrdaUﬁbd(Cmpany)hmemmminanawommmm
law_s.nﬁesandreg\ﬂaﬁons'andmehighoststandardsofbusinesseﬂcsandtohllandmmdisdosum,
MCompanybeﬁminhecondudofmmalrsofitsoonsﬁmmsmahirand transparent manner by
adopting highest standards of professionalism, honesty, integrity and ethical behavior. The purpose of this
mechanism is to eliminate and help to prevent malpractices, to investigate and resolve complaints, take
WWMWMMMMMWMmemyWMammm
(referred to as "a whistieblower") is protected, while at the same time actively discouraging frivolous and
insubstantial complaints. Company shall oversee the vigil mechanism through Audit committee and if any of
lhemembersofmeeommitﬁeehaveaconﬂietoﬂntereethagiveneése.meyshould recuse themselves and
m,ommontheoommﬁterou‘ddealwimemanefonhand‘

Scope of Vigil Mechanism
Toactas anaddiﬁonalintemalelemaﬂdfheCompanfscompﬁanoeand integrity policies.
Not a substitute for other formal internal arrangements and procedures.

mmmwﬂwmmﬁm(mammdmmpﬁny)dabraachofCompany
policies and procedures, suspected or actual frauds and embezzlement, illegal, unethical behavior or
mdmmamamm..fedsmmbﬁngmwmeattenﬁonofappmpriate
personnel in the Company, without fear of victimization, harassment or retaliation.

Applicability

This Mechanism applies to the following:

(i) Allthe Directors

(i) Al the employees and ex-employees and their representative bodies of different departments of the
Company

(iii) All the Business Associates of the Company
Compliance with Laws, Rules and Regulations

Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 provides for a requirement for all listed companies to establish a
nmummmmm'malmmmwmwwmwmmimMn
of unethical behaviour, actual or suspected fraud or violation of the Company‘soodeofoonductoremies
policy.

W.mwmmwsmmmmmmmmmmmmam
who use such mechanisms and also to ensure direct access to the Chairman of the Audit Committee in
appropriate or exceptional cases.

Definitions

(i) Act' meansthe Companies Act, 2013 and relevant rules; as amended from time to time;

(i) Audit Committee” means a Committee constituted by the Board of Directors of the Company in
accordance with the Companies Act. 2013;

(iii) "Board" means the Board of Directors of the Company.
(iv) “Company” means i Power Solutions India limited
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"Disciplinary Action” means any action that can be taken on the completion of / during the investigation
proceedings including but not limiting to a warning, imposition of fine, suspension from official duties or
any such action as is deemed to be fit considering the gravity of the matter.

(vi) "Directors" means all the directors of the Company including directors of its subsidiaries and associates.

(vi) "Employee" means every employee on the permanent or temporary rolls of the Company and ex-employees
including its subsidiaries and associates (whether working in India or abroad) and includes their
representative bodies.

(vil) "Fraud" in relation to affairs of a company or anybody corporate, includes any act. omission, concealment
of any fact or abuse of position committed by any person or any other person with the connivance inany
manner, with intent to deceive, to gain undue advantage from, or to injure the interests of, the company
or its shareholders or its creditors or any other person, whether or not there is any wrongful gain or
wrongful loss.

(ix) "Investigation Subject' means a person or group of persons against or in relation to whom a Protected
Disclosure is made or evidence gathered during the course of an investigation.

(x) "Policy" means The Vigil Mechanism/Whistle Biower Policy.

(xi) "Protected Disclosure" means any communication made in good faith by the whistie blower that discloses
or demonstrates information that may indicate evidence towards unethical or improper activity.

{xii) "Reporting Authority” means any member of the Audit Committee.

{xiii) "Whistle Blower” means a person making a Protected Disclosure under this Policy. Whistle Blower or
complainant coufd be Director(s)/employee/ex-employee including their representative bodies /business
associate whether at the Senior Management level or at lower level.

(xiv) Wrongful Gain" means the gain by unlawful means of property to which the person gaining is not legally

entitied. S

(xv) "Wrongful Loss" means the loss by unlawful means of property to which the person losing is legally
entitied.

Disclosure

The information on suspected wrongful conduct should be such information which is intended to cover serious
concerns that could have a large impact on the Company such as actions that:

Abuse of Authority

Breach of contract

Negligence causing substantial and specific danger to public health and safety
Manipulation of company data/records

Financial irregularities, including fraud, or suspected fraud

Criminal offence

Pilferation of confidential/propriety information

Deliberate violation of law/regulation

Wastage/misappropriation of company funds/assets

Breach of employee Code of Conduct or Rules

Any other unethical, biased, favoured, imprudent event

Amount to serious improper conduct, including any kind of harassment (sexual or otherwise)

©®NO s BN
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The above list is only illustrative and should not be considered as exhaustive.

Policy should not be used in place of the Company grievance procedures or be a route for raising malicious or
unfounded allegations against colleagues.

Investigation

1.

4.

mmm‘mmmmmmmnepmwu as soon as possible after becoming
aware of the suspected or actual frauds and embezzlement, illegal, unethical behavior or viclation of
company’s code of conduct or ethics etc.

Whistle Blower must put his/her name to allegations. Concerns expressed anonymously WILL NOT BE
investigated.

If initial enquiries by the Reporting Authority indicate that the concern has no basis, or itis nota matter
to be investigation pursued under this Policy, it may be dismissed at this stage and the basis for such
dismiss will be recorded and such decision will be documented.

Where initial enquiries indicate that further investigation is necessary, this will be carried through either
by the Reporting Authority.

Documentation and Reporting

3

Written report of the findings would be made. The record would include:

(i) Facts of the Matter

(i) Whether the Protected Disclosure was raised previously by anyone or not, and if made, the outcome
thereof;

(iii) Whether any Profected Disclosure was raised previously against the same Investigation Subject;

(v) The financiall otherwise loss which has been incurred / would have been incurred by the Company.
(v) Findings of Reporting authority;

(i) ImpactAnalysis (If applicable).

(vii) The timeline for final decision of investigation (Maximum 15 days).

In case the Protected Disclosure is proved, take such Disciplinary Action as the Committee may think
fit and take preventive measures to avoid reoccurrence of the matter;

(i) Incase the Protected Disclosure is not proved, extinguish the matter and take note of the same; Or

(i) Depending upon the seriousness of the matter, the Committee may refer the matter to the Audit
Committee with proposed disciplinary action/countermeasures. In case the Audit Commiftee thinks
mmmismms.ﬁmmmmmmmmmmmmmﬁm.
The Board may decide the matter as it deems fit

(iif) In case of repeated frivolous complaints being filed byadiredororanemployee,ﬂ‘neaudﬁcommiﬁee
may take suitable action against the concerned director or employee including reprimand.

() Inexceptional cases, where the Whistle Blower is not satisfied with the outcome of the investigation
and the decision, he/she can make a direct appeal to the Chairman of the Audit Committee.

Protection

No unfair treatment will be meted out to a Whistle Blower by virtue of his/her having reported a Protected
Disclosure under this Policy.

The Company, as a policy, condemns any Kind of discrimination, harassment, victimization or any other
unfair employment practice being adopted against Whistle Blower. Complete protection will, therefore,
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mgwwme&qumwmmm mmﬁaﬁon.matamﬁdaﬁondmmw
suspension of service, disciplinary action, transfer, demotion, refusal of promotion, discrimination, any
type of harassment, biased behavior or the including anydiradorindireduseofaumnybobwudme
Whistle Blower's right to continue to perform his duties/functions including making further Protected

Disclosure.
(iii) Asamaﬁerofgenera!deﬁarmne.heCornpanyM pwlidyidonnemployeesdmepmalﬁumposed
-and discipline of any person from misconduct arising from retaliation.

(v) Any investigation into allegations of potential misconduct will not influence or be influenced by any
disciplinary or redundancy procedures already taking place concerning an employee reporting a matter
under this policy.

(vy The Company will take steps to remove difficulties if any, which the Whistie Blower may experience as
a result of making the Protected Disclosure. Thus, if the Whistle Blower is required to give evidence in
criminal or disciplinary proceedings, the Company will arrange for the Whistle Blower to receive advice
about the procedure, etc.

(V) The identity of the Whistle Blower shall be kept confidential.

(vii) Any other Employee assisting in the said investigation or furnishing evidence shall also be protected to
the same extent as the Whistle Blower.

The independent directors shall ascertain and ensure that the company has an adequate and functional vigil

mechanism and to ensure that the interests of a person who uses such mechanism are not prejudicially

affected on account of such use:
Secrecy and Confidentiality
The Whistle Blower, @e Investigation Subject, Audit Committee, and everyone involved in the process shall:
1. maintain complete confidentiality/ secrecy of the matter
2 notdiscuss the matter in any informal/social gatherings/meetings
3. discuss only to the extent or with the persons required for the purpose of completing the process and
4, notkeepthe papers unattended anywhere at any time
5. keep the electronic mailsffiles under password
f anyone is found not complying with the above, he/ she shall be held liable for such disciplinary action asis
considered fit.
Reporting
A quarterly report with number of complaints received under the Policy and their outcome shall be placed
before the Audit Committee.
Amendment

The Company reserves the right to amend or modify this Policy in whole or in part, at any point of time. Any
amendment to the Policy shall take effect from the date when it is approved by the Audit Committee of the

Company and hosted on the Company website.



ANNEXURE-IV
Annual Return Extracts in MGT 9
- Form No. MGT-9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN AS ON THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 31 STMARCH, 2018
[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014)

1. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

CIN L72200TN2001PLC047456
Registration Date 19.3.1985

Name of the Company iPower Solutions India Ltd,
Category/Sub-Category of the Company Limited by Shares / Indian Non-Government
Company Company

Address of the Registered New No.17, Old No.7/4, Vaigai Street, Besant Nagar,

office and contact details Chennai - 800 090.

Tel: +91 44 24910871, Email: audit@ipwrs.com

website: www.ipwrs.com

Whether listed company Yes, Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE)

Name, Address and Contact | M/s Cameo Corporate Services Limited,

details of Registrar and ‘Subramanian Buildings', No.1 Club House Road,

Transfer Agent, if any Chennai - 600 002, Tel: +91 44 2846 0390 (6 lines), Fax No. +9144
2846 0129, Grams: CAMEO E-mail. cameo@cameoindia.com

1. PARTICULARS OF DIRECTORS OF THE COMPANY
1) MrV.Parandhaman (DIN - 00323551) - Promoter Director - Chairman cum Managing Director
2) MrR.Jayaprakash (DIN - 02138581) - Independent Non-Executive Director
3) Mr.K Bhaskaran (DIN - 01952820) - Independent Non-Executive Director
4) Mr.D.RavichandraBabu (DIN - 00016326) - Independent Non-Executive Director
5) Mrs. N.R. Alamelu (DIN - 02138648) - Independent Non-Executive Woman Director

SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)
i. Category-wise Share Holding
No. of shares held at the beginning No. of shares held at the end % Change

code | CoRewory of Shareholder of the year TstApril, 2017 of the year 31st March, 2018 during the
year

Physical | Tota | OfTot| pemat | Physical [ Tol o of Total
Shares Shares

gy

Indian
Individuals/HUF
Central Government /
State Government(s)




No. of shares heid at the beginning No. of shares held atthe end
of the year 1stApril, 2017 ofthe year 31st March, 2018 duringthe
year
| Demat | Physical | To | O Totl Demat [Physical | Tou |% of Toa
J Shares Shares
¢ [Bodies Corporate 0 0 0| 000 0 0 of 000 0.00
|
: d. |Financial institutions/ 0 0 0| 000 0 0 of 0.00 0,00
| ot
¢. |Any Other §
ISub-Tohl (A)(1) 4550 0| 4550 0.10 4550 0 4550, 010 0.00
2. | Foreign
a |individuals (Non-resident 0 0 0] 000 0 0 0 000 0.00
Individuals/
Foreign Individuals)
| b. immmom 0 0 o[ 000 0 0 o] 000 000
l ¢, |Instiutions 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 of 000 0.00
| d. |Qualified Foreign Investor 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 of 000 0.00
i e |AnyOther
| Directors/RelativgNRI | 3117431] 1200 |3118631| 70.10| 3118631 0 [3118631] 70.10 0.00
3117431 1200 |3118631|  70.10| 3118631 0 |3118631| 70.10 0.00
Sub - Total (A)(2) 3117431 1200 {3118631|  70.10| 3118631 0 {3118631| 70.10 0.00
Total Share Holding OF
Promoter And
Promoter Group
(A)= (A)MHAN2) 3121981| 1200 (3123181| 70.20( 3123181 0 [3123181| 70.20 0.00
B. | Public Shareholding
1, |Insfitutions
a [MutualFundsMTl 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0| 000 0.00
b. ]F‘nmddh'wuﬁonslﬁak 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0f 000 0.00
¢. |Central Government/
State Government(s) 0 0 o 000 0 0 0 000 0.00
d. |Venture Capital Funds 0 0 o[ 000 0 0 o 000 0.00
e. |Insurance Companies 0 0 o| 000 0 0 o] 000 0.00
{ |Foreign Institutional 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0} 000 0.00
Investors
g. |Foreign Venture 0 0 0.00"
Caiall 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
h.  |Qualified Foreign Investor 0 0 ol 000 0 0 of 000 0.00
Any Other
Sub - Total (B)(1)




No. of shares held at the beginning
of the year 1stApril, 2017

No. of shares held at the end
of the year 31st March, 2018

% of Total

Demat
Shares

Physical | Total

Demat  |Physical

% of Total
Shares

60389  1.36

63698|

Individuals -

|

T.individual sharehoiders
Capital Upto Rs. 1 Lakh

907853 2041

888369

ILindividual Share
Holders Holding Nominal
Share Capital In Excess
of Rs. 1 Lakh

Qualified Foreign
Investor

Any Other

Hindu Undivided Families

Non Resident Indians

Sub - Total (B)2)

Total Public
Shareholding
(B) = B)(1)+(B)2)

Total (A)+(B)

TOTAL CUSTODIAN (C)

GRAND TOTAL
(AF+BR(C)
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V. INDEBTEDNESS

Indebledness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment

Secured Loans
Unsecured Total
excluding Deposits
Loans Indebtedness
deposits

Indebtedness atthe beginning
of the financial year

i) Principal Amount

i) Interest due but not paid

il Interest accrued butnot

Total (i+ii+iil)
Change in Indebtedness during the financial year
- Reduction

Rs.1,335,001

Net Change Rs.27,349,443

Indebledness atthe

end of the financial year

i) Principal Amount

ii) Interest due but not paid

iii) Interest accrued but not due

Total (i+i+ii) i 0 Rs.27,349,443

Vi, REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL: Nil

Vil. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: Nil

VIIl. STATEMENT SHOWING DETAILS OF EMPLOYEES OF THE COMPANY (drawing 60 lakhs
per yearorRs.5 lakhs per month): Nil

For and on behaif of the board
Sd.J-
V.PARANDHAMAN
Chairman
Place: Chennai

Date: 21.05.2018




.I ANNEXUREV

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
Form No. MR-3
[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companies (Appointment
and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]

for the Financial Year Ended March 31, 2018

To

The Members,

iPower Solutions India Limited,

New No.17, Oid No.7/4, Vaigai Street
Besant Nagar, Chennai - 600 090.

\We were appointed by the Board of Directors | POWER SOLUTIONS INDIA LIMITED (hereinafter called the
Company) to conduct Secretarial Audit for the financial year ended 31st March, 2018.

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit in respect of compliance with applicable statutory provisions and
adherence to good corporate practices by the Company. Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that
provided us 2 reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing
our opinion thereon.

Management's Responsibility for Secretarial Compliances

The Company's Managementis responsible for preparation and maintenance of secretarial records and for
devising proper systems to ensure complianoewimmepmvisions of applicable laws and regulations.
Auditor's Responsibility

wnmwhwmmmwm.smwmmwmmy
with respect to secretarial compliances.

We believe that audit evidence and information obtained from the Company's management is adequate and
appropriate for us provide a basis for our opinion.
Opinion i

Wehaveexaminedthebooks.papers.minu&sbooks.formsandremmﬁledandohermmaimainedby
the company for the financial year ended on March 31, 2018 according to the provisions of:

i, The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under, as applicable:

i The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder, as
applicable;

iii. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder - NotApplicable

iv. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to the
extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment, as applicable;

v. The following RegulaﬁonsandGuWinespreeoﬁbedunderm Securities and Exchange Board of
India Act, 1992 (‘'SEBI Act'):- (As amended from time to time)

a. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations, 2011; - Not applicable as the Company did not issue any security during the
financial year under review.
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. The Securities and Exchange Beard of india (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992;-
Not applicable as the Company did not issue any security during the financial year
under review;

. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosures Requirements),
2008 - Not applicable as the Company did not issue any security during the financial
year under review;

. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee
Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999/ The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share
Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014 (Effective 28th October 2014) - Not applicable
as the Company has not granted any Options to its employees during the financial year
under review;

. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations,
2008 - Not applicable as the Company has not issued any debt securities during the
financial year under review;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents)
Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009 -
Not applicable as the Company has not dono delisting of equity shares during the
financial year under review;

. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buy back of Securities) Regulations, 1998 - Not
applicable as the Company has not bought back any of its securities during the financial
year under review.

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

i. Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of india (not applicable as
yet to be notified).

ii. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 and the Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with BSE Limited..

Based on our vedflcation of the Company's books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other
records maintained company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents

and authorized repr: ves during the conduct of secretarial audit, We hereby report that in our opinion,
the company has, during the financial year ended on March 31, 2017 complied with the aforesaid laws.
Material compliances are listed in the Annexure attached to this Report.

Based on information received and records maintained, We further report that:

1. The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of executive directors,
Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of
Directors that took place during the year under review were carried in compliance with the provision
of the act.

2. Adequate notice was given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings. Agenda and detailed
notes on agenda were sent in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further

information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation
at the meeting.

. Decisions at the Board Meeting, as represented by the management and recorded in minutes, were
taken unanimously.




their meeting(s) , we are of the opinion thatthe management has:-

a) Adequate system and process commensurate with its size and operations, to monitor and ensure:
compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines; and

b) Complied with the following other laws specifically applicable to the Company:-

1. Income TaxAct, 1961 and Indirect Tax Laws.

2. Information Technology Act, 2000
3. Software Technology Parks of India Rules and Regulations.

4. Trade Marks Act, 1999.
Mngﬂnpariodundetmmm\penyhascompﬁedwm
Guidelines, Standards and Listing Agreements etc.as
waum«reponMoomplianceofapp!icab\eﬁnandal m'mmummmmraxmw e
Companyhasnotmmrwwwinmiamnsmmsamemmwwmwwmsua o
Audiwsandotherdesignahdprofessionals.
Wemmnthmwmsmmpmmminmcompanywmwmmwm ¢
sizeandomraﬂonsofMeCompanytonmitormdensurecomﬂianoewiﬁ\applicablelm.mlee. regulatio
and guidelines.

We further report that during
@ Pub\idRight!Prehrwﬁal issue of shares / debe

(i) Redempﬁonlmy-baokofsewﬁﬁes
decisions taken bymemembersinpursuancetosection 1800fmecomp€n'ksm2013.

“‘p\'mmoﬂhel\d. Rules, Regulations,
-above.

meauditpoﬁodmoormanyhunoWoﬁ
ntures/sweat equity, etc.

(i) Major
() Merger |/ amalgamation | reconstruction, etc.
Sd.-
P S.SHREENIVASAN
ACS No: 8534
C P No; 8780

Place: Chennai
Date: 21.05.2018



Annexure — A
70 THE SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
Foamemmcmvmet&oenmcnu.zm
To,
a The Members, \
| | POWER SOLUTIONS INDIA LIMITED, |
Ourreportofevendateistoberaadalongwimwsletter. [
1, W«wmuuwdmwmmogmm.mmm \,‘
\

2. Wehwefonwedmeaudﬂpmcﬁoesandmocesses”wereappmpﬁatemobhhmsonaue \
assuranc,eabanmeofrecmessofm cmmomeSecretarialreoord& The verification was done i
mwmwmmmnm“mmmmm.mmmmw f
andpracﬁces.wefouowedprovideareasonablebasisforwopinion. \

3: Wehavenotveriﬁedmeconecmmandappfopﬁaun«sofﬁnancial reoofdsandBooksoonooun&of

4 Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of
laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

5. Theoompliameofu-\eprovisimsofcamteandomerappﬁeauelm,mles.regulaﬁms.slandafdsis
the responsibmtyofmanagemnt. Our examination was limited 10 the verification of procedures on test i

6. TmseaetaﬁalmadnmpomsneManaswmmeasmmeWeviabiﬁtydMeanpanynoroﬂhe
efficacy or effectiveness with which the managementhas conducted the affairs of the company.

l Sd.-
S S.SHREENIVASAN \
i ACS No: 9534 |
C P No: 8780

Place: Chennai
Date: 21.05.2018 -




Annexure

MANAG Y.

iPower Solutions India Limited
CIN L72200TN2001PLC047456

iPower Solutions India Limited, the leading e-commerce and web related service provider has reported significant
resuits for the year ended 31.03.2018.

PERFORMANCE REPORT

% iPower Solutions India Limited has announced its audited financial results for the year ended 31st
March 2018,

< iPower Solutions India Limited showed a net profit of Rs. 0.54 Lacs for the financial year 2018 as
compared to Rs. 0.40 Lacs of previous year 2017.

% The Company focuses its training business and proposes to develop its own brand name.

(Rs.in '000)
Particulars Year ended Year ended
31.03.2018 31.03.2017
Net Income 1,568 1,763
Total Expenditure 1514 1,723
Net Profit 54 40
% of Profit growth 35 )

The Net income from operation for the year ending 31.03.2018 is Rs. 15.68 Lacs compared to previous year's
figure of Rs. 17.63 Lacs for'the year ending 31.03.2017.

The total expenditure for the year ending 31.03.2018 is Rs. 15.14 Lacs as compared to previous year's figure
of Rs. 17.23 for the year ending 31.03.2017.

The Net profit for the year ending 31.03.2018 is Rs. 0.54 Lacs as compared to the previous year figure of
Rs. 0.40 Lacs shows increase of 35%.

Consolidated

During the year the company on a consolidated basis has shown a decline in the segments of Software
Development & Services, Education & Training and e-Governance; resulting in a turnover of Rs.15.68 Lacsin
sales revenue, as compared to Rs 17.63 Lacs in the previous year.

The profit before tax posted for the financial year 2017-18 stood at Rs.0.54 lacs as against Rs.0.40 lacs of the
previous year, registering increase of Rs.0.14 lacs

The shares of the Company remain unaltered during the financial year.
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coRPORA‘I'EeWERNMcEREPONf

coiupnm"sphmophy on code of Corporate Governance
nner in which the Company deals with its shareholders,
ty in which the Company

Corporate Governance {s reflected in the ma
employees, customers as also every other stakeholder including the socie
operases.Yourcompanyiscomnﬁ uansparencyinaﬂitaceaﬁngs,adheﬂngwmdomomw
valmsandieveragingthe corporate values andleveragingmeoorporateresoumeﬁnaﬁgnmentwimma
penefits to the stakeholders.
Theprunohfsaywc;ompanyaremnﬂuedm
that is built upon core values, beliefs and ethics.
going process and it continues to

Your Company's pursuitmafds achieving good governance is an on
i standard.

Directors

TheBoardofDimetorsdmcompsﬂymmopﬁmumcombinaﬁonofExemmeand Non-Executive
ecuti __Directorsand one Woman Diredoroutoﬂheﬁve

isansmﬁvebirectorandme of I

i dis more than 50% of the Board Strength atany point of time.

ing ;
all the prescribed requirements for being an independent Director.

iati Company, Mr. R. Jayaprakash retires by
forthcoming Annual General Meeting.

t for consideration of the Shareholders.
mnﬁlsesmdmeﬁngseheduledtobeheld on 7th September 201aoomwesm

8is given below -

Total Number Directorship in
o ; :
Chairmanshipin

other companies

Directors as on March 31,201

b Ly

mca!moﬂﬁmofmeBoardof

Nil




the Company, as well as steps taken
of major legal issues, minutes of the Board Meetings. Company's adoption
Meeting of Audit and omercw\m'meesofm Board and
rd level, i i officer..

@

pilities effectively,

ce of the Company: The Board also reviews

capital expenditureé budgets, compliance reports of all laws applieable to
bytheCompany\orecﬁfyinstanceSOfnon | s, revi

jon of quarterly / hatf-yearly

information on

114082017, 13.11.2017 and 05.02.2018. The time gap between
exmedfowmonhsandthesemeeﬁngswem ’

(i) Composition &
i) Meetings and amndanoeduringmoyw.
Brief description of terms of reference
The Audit Committee reviews, acts and reports to the Board of Directors with respect to;
> o\msvﬂofmow\pal‘vfsﬁnmcwnporﬁng mmwdmmm i f
to ensure that the financial statement ie correct, sufficientand credible. ]
+» R to the Board, the ‘nmwnt,re-appoinmh'and.ifrequimd.themplmf!
removaloﬁmmwvaud&orandmmaﬁonofaudilﬁee&



prwaldpqmmaammywdmbramomersewbesrmderedbymmm.

Reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements before submission o the board
for approval, with particular reference like matters required to be included in the Director's
Responsibility Statement to be included in the Board's report in terms of Clause (2AA) of Section
217 of the Companies Act, 1956, Company Compliance with legal and Statutory requirements,
internal audit function, Changes if any in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the
same.
The appointment, removal and terms of remuneration of the Chief internal auditor shall be subjectto
review by the Audit Committee
Though the financial results are sent to the Audit Committee and the Board at the same time, the
Audit Committee reviews the audited quarterly, half-yearly and yearly financial results with the
[ nt before submitting them to the Board for its consideration and approval. The Chairman
of the Audit Committee is present at the Annual General Meeting.
The Company has a qualified and ir Audit Committee comprising of three directors as members
of which Two-thirds of the members are. independent directors. All members of audit committee are
financially literate with the Chairman of the Commiittee having the experience in finance, accounting,
having mﬁsﬂepmfuabnaleamﬁonmawounﬁng financial management experience.

«

None of the members receive, directly or indirectly, any consulting, advisory or compensatory fees
from the Company other than their remuneration ag a Director.

Mr. K Bhaskaran Chairman

Mr, V. Parandhaman Member

Mr. R Jayaprakash Member

Mr. D. Ravichandra Babu Member
Statutory Auditor — Mr, Macharla Rosaiah Special Invitee
Meetings and Attendance for the year ended 2017-2018

The audit committee met 4 times during the year ended 31st March, 2018. The Meetings held during
“the year were on 30.05.2017, 14.08.2017, 13.11.2017 and 05.02.2018.

Name of Director No. of Meetings Meetings attended
Mr. R. Jayaprakash 4
M. V. Parandhaman
_Mr. K. Bhaskaran
Mr. D. Ravichandra Babu
- Statutory Auditor — Mr. Macharia Rosaiah

(b) SHAREHOLDERS/INVESTORS GRIEVANCES COMMITTEE
%.muwmrmmmmw.
& Name and designation of Compliance officer.
Wamw:mmmmwmmm'
I meshmsoneomplaintsisrepovtedtomeBoardofDiredomasanagenda




The Committee specifically looks into redressing of shareholders’ and investors' complaints such as:
¥ Transfer of shares ¥ Transmission of Shares
¢ lssuance of Duplicate Share Certificate as and when required v/ Non-receipt of shares
o NowreodptofdedareddwideMsmdwenmexpediﬁousshamhansferpmoess.

Composition of Shareholders / Investors Grievances Committee

(c)

Members of the Committee are:
Mr. K. Bhaskaran Chairman of the Share Transfer Committee,
Director Independent and Non-Executive
Mr. V. Parandhaman Member who is Director, Non-Independent and Executive

All of them have attended the committee meetings held during the year.

The Shareholders / Investors Grievances Committee met 2 times during the year ended 31st March
2018. The Meetings held during the year were on 30.05.2017 and 05.02.2018.

Name of Director No. of Meetings | Meetings attended
Mr.V. Parandhaman 2 2
Mr. K. Bhaskaran 2 2

ThecamﬂﬁeemmaspeﬁmnamedmeRegimmdShmwmmgmtsofmempanymd
recommends measures for overall improvement in the quality of investor services.

Name and designation of Compliance officer

The paid up Capital of the company is not exceeding Rs.5 Crores. Hence the Company has not
appointed any person as the Compliance officer.

COMPENSATION (REMUNERATION) COMMITTEE
lemWaﬁonpdtyisbas&mheepﬁndpbs:mhmpomblﬂmeﬁonmm
and potential and pay for growth. The Company’s remuneration committee is vested with all the
necessary powers and authority to ensure appropriate disclosure on the remuneration of the Whole-
Time D(rectorsanc_ttodealwimanebememsofremunemﬁon package of all such Directors.

(i) Executive Committee (a voluntary initiative of the company)

The Committee was formed to deal with urgent matters in the event circumstances arise requiring
immediate action of the Board of Directors before a meeting of the Board could be convened. The
committee also approves the making of loans and investment in accordance with the guidelines
considered by the Board.

Mr.K.Bhaskaran is the Chairman of the Committee, Mr, V. Parandhaman and Mr.D.Ravichandra Babu
are the other members of this committee and will meet at appropriate time during year.

SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

The Company does not have any Subsidiary Companies.

DISCLOSURES

(A) Basis of related party transactions

Disclosure on materially significant related party transactions i.e. transactions of the company of

material nature with its promoters, the directors or the management, their subsidiaries or relatives, etc.
that may have potential conflict with the interests of the company at large.

Thuesemmabﬂdﬂshﬁﬁ@trﬂ@gdmmmwmmpmywmﬁm,
Directors or Management, their subsidiaries or relatives, etc. that may have potential conflict with the

interests of the Company at large.
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(B) Disclosure of Accounting Treatment in Preparation of its Financial Statements.

The Company has followed meguidelinesowaounﬁng Standards laid down by the Institute of Chartered

Accountants of India (ICA) in preparation of its financial statements. .

(C) Board Disclosures — Risk management

ch«npmvmsawell-deﬁnedrisk management frameworkin plaoe.Theriskmanagementﬂamework
by the Company is discussed in detail in the Management Discussion and Analysis chapter of

this Annual Report. Your Company has established procedure to periodically place before the Board

the rigk assessment and minimization procedures being followed by the Company and steps taken by

it to mitigate these risks.

(D) Proceeds from public issues, rights issues, _prehrenﬁal issues etc.

During the financial year ended 31.03.2018 the Company has not raised any funds through Public
issue, rights issues and preferential issues.

(E) Remuneration of Directors

Remuneration to Whole-time Directors is fixed by the Remuneration / Compensation Committee and
there after approved by the Shareholders at a General Meeting.

(F) Management

As partofthe directors' reportor as an addition thereto, a Management Discussion and Analysis report
annexed as part of the Annual Report to the shareholders.

(G) Disclosure regarding appointment or re-appointment of Directors

According to the Articles of Association of | Power's, notless than 2/3rd of the total number of Directors
of the Company shall be person whose period of office is liable to determination by retirement of
Directors by rotation. All the Directors are eligible and are offering themselves for re-election as and
when required.

Mr. R.Jayaprakash retires and being eligible offers himself for re-appointment.

Mrs. N R Alamelu retires and being eligible offers herself for re-appointment.

(H) Disclosures regarding stock exchange compliance

The Company has complied with all requirements of the Listing Agreements entered into with the Stock
Exchanges as well as the regulations and quidelines of SEBI. Consequently there were no structures
ofpendﬁosimposedbyelmerSEBl ormestockexd\ar\g%oranystamory authority for non compliance
of any matter related to the capital markets during the last three years. The Company has complied
with the mandatory requirements of Clause 49.

() Ne personnel has been denied access to the Audit committee.
MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

The main channels of communication to the shareholders is through the annual report which includes
inter alia, the Directors' report, the report on Corporate Governance and the quarterly, half-yearly and
annual financial results advertisements.

The quarterly, half-yearly and annual financial results advertisements, official press releases and

presenmor\ to analysts are regularly displayed on the company'’s website WWW.ipwrs.com.

Newspapers wherein resuits normally published
The financial results are published in the following newspapers -
» News today » Maalai Sudar

This information is also submitted to the Stock Exchanges in accordance with the Listing Agreement
and displayed at BSE Website.
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10.

GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION

Registrar and Transfer Agents
During the year our share transfer and all other investor refated matters are attended to and processed
by the Company's Registrar and Transfer Agents-

M/s Cameo Corporate Services Limited

‘Subramanian Buildings' No.1 Club House Road, Chennai — 600 002.

Tel No. +91 44 2846 0390 (6 lines) Fax No. +91 44 2846 0129

Grams: CAMEO  E-mail: cameo@cameoindia.com
General Body Meetings
Details of last three annual general meetings are given below.

Financial Year ended Date Time Venue
31.03.2015 25.09.2015 | 3.00 pm Hotel Sangeetha, Chennai
31.03.2016 05.08.2016 | 3.00pm| Regd. Office: 9/5, Il Floor, 2nd Main Road,
Karpagam Gardens, Adyar, Chennai.
31.03.2017 07.09.2017 | 3.00pm| Regd. Office: New No. 17, Old No. 7/4, Vaigai
Street, Besant Nagar, Chennai - 600 090.

Postal Bailot: As the requirement did not arise, the company has not made use of postal ballot,
Annual General Meeting

Date Friday, 7th September, 2018 I Time : 2.30 PM.

Venue  iPower Solutions India Limited, New No.17, Old No.7/4, Vaigai Street,
Besant Nagar, Chennai 600 090.

Financial Year: 1st April 2017 - 31st March 2018
Financial calendgr: Adoption of the Quarterly Results for the quarter ending (Approximately)

Financial reporting for Quarter ending 30.06.2018 | End of August 2018

Financial reporting for Quarter ending 30.09.2018 | End of November 2018

Financial reporting'for Quarter ending 31.12.2018 | End of January 2019

Financial reporting for Quarter ending 31.03.2019 | End of June 2019

Book closure: 1st September, 2018 to 7th September 2018 (Both days Inclusive)
Listing on Stock Exchanges: BSE Limited
Stock Code: BSE Limited- 512406
Demat International Security Identification Number (ISIN) in NSDL and
CDSL for equity shares - INE468F01010
Address for correspondence:
i Power Solutions India Limited, New No.17, Old No.7/4,
Vaigai Street, Chennai-600 020.
Share Transfer System

The Company’s share are traded in the Stock Exchanges compulsorily in demat mode, Shares in physical
mode which are lodged for transfer at either with the Company or with the Share Transfer agent are processed
and share certificates are returned within the time prescribed by the authorities. A summary of transfer/
transmission etc. of the company so approved by the Chairman/ Company Secretary is placed at every board
meeting,

The Company obtains from a Company Secretary in practice; Half-yearly certificate of compliance with the
share transfer formalities as required under Clause 47(c) of the Listing Agreement with Stock Exchanges
and files a copy of the certificate with the BSE.




Independent Auditor's Report
To The Members of | Power Solutions India Limited
Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of IPOWER SOLUTIONS INDIA LIMITED ("the
Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2018, the Statement of Profit and Loss, for the
year then enided, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management's Rupombﬂity for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies

Act, 2013 ("the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements, that give a true and fair view

of the financial position, financial perfamanoeandeashﬁmofmeCanpanyinaccordsnoeMmmeaoommﬁng

principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the

Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (as amended). This responsibility also

includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act; safeguarding

the assets of the Company; preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application

of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and

design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively

for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
ation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,

whether due to fraud or error. :

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters

which a!eroquired 1o be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) ofthe

Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to

obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An auditinvolves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosuresin

mmm& The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment

of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making

those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial controls relevant to the Company's

of the financial statements that give a true and fair viewin order to design auditprooeduvesthatafeapproprme

mheevwmstancesAn audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used

mdborqasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company's Directors, as well as evaluating

the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our

qualified audit opinion on the financial statements.

Opinion

in ouropinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
nant i2 statements give the information required by the Actin the manner so required and give a true and fair

viewhmtywm the accounting principles generally accepted in India.

a. In the case of the Balance sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March 2018,

b. In the case of the Statement of Profit and loss, of the Profit for the year ended on that date,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order”) issued by the Central Government

of India in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in the Annexure a statement on the matters specified

in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.



Firther to our comments in An

nexure A, as required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a. we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge

and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;,

b. Inouropinion; proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it

appears from our examination of those books,;

_ the financial statements dealt with by this report are in agreement

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the

under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 ofthe Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014 (as amended);

e. onthe basis of the written representations received from the directors ason 31 March 2018 and taken

on record by the Board of Directors, noné of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March 2018 from

i i tedasadirectorintemsofSeoﬁon 164(2) of the Act:

£ with respecttothe adequacy of the financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and the
operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in"Annexure B", and

. wi the othermanelsmbeinciuded in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of

the Companies (Auditand Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our informationand

according to the explanations given to us:

i, the Company does not have any pending litigations which would impactits financial position.

ji, the Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there:

were any material foreseeable losses. 4

edtobetransfenedmu\elnveeerducaﬁonand

mmmamoumswhidwwererequir

with the books of account;
Accounting Standards specified

o

Fund by the Company.
Sd./-
For HAGHARLA&ASSOCIATES 3
Accountants ;
FRN: 0138185
ROSAIAH)
Place: Chennai
Date: 21 ,05.201§
i
Annexure to the mdopundontmdmﬁ Report of even date to
INDIA LIMITED on the financial Wbﬂh‘p‘r ended 31 March 2018
Based on the audtt procedures perforT for the purpose of repor y a true anc w on the financial
statements of the Company and taking into ration the infor and ex r d
thebooksofammtand otherrecordsexam‘medbymiriﬁe‘ no
i Inrespectofits fixed assets:
a) The has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative detal 3
and situation of fixed assets on the basis of available information.
et on a phased periodical ma

Themdasseumveboenpuysmﬁyveﬁﬁedwm ementon a ph anner.
mwwaphyﬁwwmhmsonmm

b) sically Vel
once in three years. In our opinion, the 3y )
mgammmdudmcmvmmwedﬁ,m
c) Aspermeinformﬁonandexplmsﬁom' anations provided to s, the Company j does not have any immo

properties. ‘

ii. In respect of inventory:
reporting the same. -

a) The Company does not have Inven

mandhenéemmismnemsa\'von




The Company has not granted any loan, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability
Partnerships (LLPs) or other parties covered in the register maintained under Section 189 of the Act.
Accordingly, the provisions of clauses 3(iii)(a), 3(iii)(b) and 3(iii}(c) of the Order are not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
entered into any transactions covered under sections 185 and 186 of the Act. Accordingly, the provisions
of clause 3(iv) of the Order are not applicable.

The Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Sections 73 to 76 of the Actand the
Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as amended). Accordingly, the provisions of clause
3(v) of the Order are not applicable.

Since total revenue was not exceed Rs 35 crores in the preceding financial year,maintenance of Cost
records, in respect of the Company’s products and services, not required to do so, according to the Rule
3 of the Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014, and Section 148(1) of the Companies Act,
2013.

a) According theinformation and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, the amount deducted/accrued in the books of accounts in respect of
undisputed statutory dues including service tax and other material statutory dues, as applicable,
have been regularly depositing to the appropriate authorities. Further, according to the information
and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect thereof were in arrears as
on 31st March 2018 for a period of more than six months from date they become payable.

b) There are no dues in respect of service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise that have not been
deposited with the appropriate authorities on account of any dispute.

i, According the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the

records of the Company, the company does not borrow any loan from financial institutions and hence the
question of default does not arise.

The Company did not raise moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt
instruments) and did not raise any term loans during the year. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(ix)
of the Order are not applicable.

No fraud by the Company or on the company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported
during the period govered by our audit.

The provisions 6f Section 197 of the Act read with Schedule V to the Act are not applicable to the
company since the company is not a public company as defined under Section 2(71) of the Act.
Accordingly, provisions of clause 3(xi) of the Order are not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given us, the Companyis not a Nidhi
Company. Accordingly, clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable.

jii. In our opinion all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of

Act, where applicable, and the requisite details have been disclosed in the financial statements as
required by the applicable accounting standards.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records
of the Company, the company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or
fully paid convertible debentures during the year.

The company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with
them.

i. The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of IndiaAct, 1934.




*Annexure B" to the independent Auditor's Report
Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies

Act, 2013 ("the Act")
Wemaudiﬁedmmnmlﬁnandalcmudsmmanddrepot%ngOWER SOLUTIONS INDIA LIMITED
("theCompany")asofMamh 31.2018inem§mcﬁonwiﬂ\waudtofmeﬁnanda!statementsdm00mpany

lortheyearendedonmatdats.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based
on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, These responsibilities include the
design, mphmntaﬁonmmammdadequammmdﬁmmdwnms&amaeopuaﬁmeﬁwﬁvdy
for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to Company's policies, the

CompaniesAct, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Ourmspuﬁbiﬁlyiswexp:usanopﬁonmﬂnCompanﬂmmalﬁnamH controls over financial reporting
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by
lCNanddeemedhobepmscﬁbedundGrSedion143(10)ofmeCornpa¢iesAct. 2013, to the extent i
toanauditofimemalﬁnanoidcemrols. bo!happlieabietoanauditoﬂrm\alandalConmm,bom
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and porfommauditwobtainwmble assurance
about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained
and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our auditinvolves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls system ovelfﬁnamd. ial reporting andmoperatm eﬁeeuvaness. i _Our audit of internal financial m_

asseesingmriskthatamateﬂ’alweakneuem,andmtimmdevaluaﬁngmow'andoperaﬁng
Menessd'imunﬂeomolbasedonthemdm Thopmeedwesseiededdepwdonmauditu‘s
judgement, including the assessment of the ﬁsksoﬁmhﬂdnissamntofmmidmnts,
whether due to fraud orerror.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting. f
Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a ptooessdwgned to provide re:

—
assurance regarding the reliability of financial repaﬁngmdmeprepuaﬁmdﬂmmalsmﬁ or external

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that,
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the =
arer as necessary to permit preparation of

i (2 provide reasonable assurance that transactions
E mmm-wmmmmmwm.ﬁwmmam
|

N
.




ditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management’
. smpany; and

sbie mmam\gprevanﬁonmﬁmelydemﬁonofmeumoﬁsedmisiﬁm. use,
e Company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

s of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

t imitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility

er override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may
tected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial
eriods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may
e because of changes in conditions, of that the degree of compliance with the policies or

W

ny ¥ respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over
g and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company

ttial comp: of internal control stated in Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
jal Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Sd./-
For MACHARLA & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 0138188
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NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

4. Significant Accounting Policies

(@) Basis of Preparation

with the Indian Generally Accepted Accounting
ting Standards jssued by The Institute of Chartered
i convention, on accrual basis.

are prepared in

The financial
Principles (GAAP), applicable Accoun
Awountansoﬂndiaandundermehistoncal cost

(b) Useof Estimates
The preparation of Financial statement of the company is on conformity with \ndian Generally
Accepted Accounting principles require management to make estimates that affectthe
. the Financial t
i imates are based on

revenue and expenses, during the reporting pernod,
and actions, actual results may ultimately differ
WMM.

mmm.m”mmmmwmmmmm”

(c) Fixed Assets
Fixed Assets are stated atcost. Costincludes taxes, duties, freightand other incidental expenses
isiti and installation of the assets.

relatedtoaoqmsmﬂ. im

(d) Deprecation
\ i isprovidedon'WrittenDoanalueMemod".atme
in Schedule XIV of the Companies Act, 1956 of India.

ratesandinmemannerspedﬁed

i (e) Investments
; ngbmuwesmwmare stated at cost, Diminution of permanent nature. if any, is provided for.

@ Inventories
feelizabievalue.(;ostbsoomputedonmebasisofoost

Inventories arevduedatlowefofoostomet
of purchase inclusive of freightetc., "Eirst-In-First -

(@ Rovom.? Recognition
iy The Company follows the completed project method of
work in progress (web ). Under this method, the revenue is recognized only when the
contract is completed or substantially completed, that is when only minor work is expected
othér than warranty work. Till such time costincurred and progress pay!
are accurnulated. When the Capital work in progress expenses relating to web portal is
identi cost shal to web site porta i

completed, the
Assets and norms stipulated in ICAI standard.
of goods to customers.

iiy Sales, net of taxes, are accounted for on dispatch
iit) Commission is accounted for as and when the company's right to receive the same i

established.
) Income from investmentis recognized, a8 and when received.
(h) Borrowing Cost
Borrowing costs thatare
as part of cost of such as

of time to get ready for intended use. All other borrowing

Out" basis.

tomeachsiﬁoﬂorconswcﬁonofquaﬁﬁedassetsareapi:aﬁzed
ssarily takes substantial period

sets. Aqualifying asset in one that nece:!
ing costs are charges to revenue.



FRN: 0138185
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DECLARATION REGARDING COMPLIANCE BY CEO
WITH THE COMPANY'S CODE OF CONDUCT PURSUANT TO
Schedule V(D) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

As the Chief Executive Officer of iPower Solutions India Ltd and as required by Schedule V(D) of the
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, this is to confirm that the company
has adopted a Code of Conduct for all the Board members and Senior Management the Company.

| confirm that the company has in respect of financial year ended 31 .03.2018, received from the Senior
management team of the company and the members of the Board a declaration with the Code of Conduct and
ethics as applicable to them

Sd/
V.Parandhaman
Chief Executive Officer

Date: 21.05.2018

CFO CERTIFICATION

We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year and that to the best of our
knowledge and belief:
a  These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or
contain statements that might be misleading;
b. mwmwamwmmammsdhussnmmwm
with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.
We are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactiol ns entered into by the company during the year
which are fraudulent, illgal or violative of the company's code of conduct.
We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and that we
have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the company pertaining to financial reporting
and we have disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of
such internal controls, if any, ofwhhhwemawareandthesﬁapsmhavebkenorproposetohkehoreeﬁfy
these deficiencies.
We have indicated to the auditors and the Audit Committee
i, Significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year;

ii. Signlﬁcammainammingpoliciesduringmeyearandmatlhesamhavebeandisdosed
in the notes to the financial statements; and

il Instances of significant fraud of which they have become aware and the involvement therein, if
any, of the management or an employee having a significant role in the company's internal
control system over financial reporting.

Sd/-
Chief Financial Officer

Date: 21.05.2018




CA. MACHARLA ROSAIAH
MACHARLA & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
New No. 648, Old No. 641, Venus Complex,
Poonamaillee High Road, Aminjikarai, Chennai - 600 029

AUDITORS’ CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To the Members of iPower Solutions India Ltd

Ihavuexamhedhecompu'anee of conditions ofCorporateGovemancebyiPmrSok.rﬁons India Limited, for
the year ended 31st March 2018, as stipulated in deeduleV(D)oﬂPa SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, of the said Company with Stock Exchanges.

mmammc«mmswmbmemmuwammm My examination
has been limited to a review of the procedures and implementations thereof adopted by the Company for
ensuring compliance with the conditions of the Corporate Governance as stipulated in the said Clause. It is
nﬁh«anmdtnoranexp'essionofopiniononmeﬁnancial statements of the Company.

lnmyephionandtohebestofourinfomaﬂon

AQWbyheGui@amNoteissuedbymelnsﬁmteomhaneredmmdlndiawehavetomte

Mwhemrgﬁmﬁeeampendingfora period of one month againstthe Company as per the records
maintained by the Shareholders/investor's Grievance committee.

lmmmmmpﬁanoeisndmermasmnceasbmommrowMyofmCmpMynorofm
affic weﬁscﬁvmsswimwhichmeManagmnthaswnductedmeaﬂaim’ofmeCdmpany

Sd./-

For MACHARLA & ASSOCIATES
FRN: 0138188
(MACHARLA ROSAIAH)
Proprietor

Membership No. :223435




i POWER SOLUTIONS INDIA LIMITED
Balance Sheet

F harla And Associates
Date: 21052018 'O fhacharia o
Place: Chennai. Fm; 0138185

MachariaRosaiah) o

as at 31 March, 2018 (InRs.)
As at As at
Particulars Sch No. 31.03.2018 31.03.2017
A EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 Shareholders’ funds 5
(a) Share capital 1 44,490,000 44,490,000
(b) Reserves and surplus 2 94,509 40,319
(c) Money received against share warrants - -
44,584 509 44,530,319
2  Share application money pending ailotment = =
3 Non-current liabilities
(a) Long-term borrowings - -
(b) Deferred tax liabilities (net) - -
(c) Other long-term liabilities 27,349 443 28,684,444
(d) Long-term provisions - -
27,349,443 28,684,444
4. Current liabilities
(@) Short-term borrowings - =
(b) Trade payables 5 - -
(c) Other current liabilities - -
(d) Short-term provisions 85,025 82,600
85025 82,600
TOTAL 72,018,977 73,297,363
B ASSETS
1 Non-currentassets
(a) Fixed assets :
(i) Tangible astets 3 1,384,951 1,583,129
(ii) Intangible assets - -
(iif) Capital work-i ress 70,325,112 70,325,652
(iv) Intangible assets under development = -
(v) Fixed assets held for sale - =
71,710,083 71,908,781
(b) Non-current investments - -
(c) Deferred tax assets (net) - -
(d) Long-term loans and advances 147,371 -
(e) Other non-current assets - -
71,857,434 71,908,781
2 Currentassets
(a) Currentinvestments - =
(b} Inventories = =
(c) Trade receivables 4 65,004 -
(d) Cash and cash equivalents 96,539 1,388,582
(e) Short-term loans and advances - -
() Other current assets = =
161,543 1,388,582
Vide my report of even date annexed TOTAL 72,018,977 73,297,363

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Sd/- Sd/-
V. Parandhaman

K. Bhaskaran
Director Director
DIN No. 00323551 DIN No. 01952820




i POWER SOLUTIONS INDIA LIMITED
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March, 2018

Year ended Year ended
Particulars Note No. 31 March, 2018 | 31 March, 2017

CONTINUING OPERATIONS
Revenue from operations (gross) | 1,564,739 1,762,913

Less: Excise duty - -
Revenue from operations (net) 1,564,739 1,762,913
Other income 3,019 -
Total revenue (1+2) 1,567,758 1,762,913
Expenses
{b) Purchases of stock-in-trade
(c)Changes in inventories of finished goods,
work-in-progress and stock-in-trade -
(d) Employee benefits expense 386,851
(e) Finance costs -
(f) Depreciation and amortisation expense 198,718
(g) Other expenses 928,269
Total expenses 1,513,568
Profit/ (Loss) before exceptional and
extraordinary items and tax (3 - 4) 54,190

Exceptional items -

Profit/ (Loss) before extraordinary
items and tax (5 +6) 54,190

Extraordinary items -
Profit / (Loss) before tax (7 + 8)
Tax expense:

(a) Current tax expense for current year
(b) (Less): MAT credit (where applicable)
(c) Current tax expense relating to prior years
(d) Net current tax expense
(e) Deferred tax
Profit/ (Loss) from continuing
operations (9 +10)
DISCONTINUING OPERATIONS
Profit/ (Loss) from discontinuing
operations (before tax)




E—

2 i POWER SOLUTIONS INDIA LIMITED
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March, 2018

Particulars

Note No.

Year ended
31 March, 2018

Year ended
31 March, 2017

12.ii Gain/ (Loss) on disposal of assets /
settiement of liabilities attributable to the
discontinuing operations

12.iii Add / (Less): Tax expense of discontinuing
operations
(a) on ordinary activities attributable to

the discontinuing operations
(b) on gain / (loss) on disposal of assets /
settlement of liabilities

13  Profit/ (Loss) from discontinuing
operations (12.i + 12.ii + 12.iii)

C TOTAL OPERATIONS

14 Profit/ (Loss) for the year (11 + 13)
15. Earnings per share (of Rs. 10/-each):
(a) Basic
(i) Continuing opgrations
(ii) Total operations
(b) Diluted
(i) Continuing opérations
(if) Total operations
15.ii Earnings per share (exciuding extraordinary
items): (of Rs.10/- each):
(a) Basic
(i) Continuing operations
(ii) Total operations
(b) Diluted
(i) Continuing operations
(ii) Total operations

Vide my report of sz;en date annexed
For Macharla And Associates
Frn: 0138185
o
Date : 21.05.2018 (Machaﬂ' a Rosaiah
Place : Chennai )

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Sd/- Sd/-
V.Parandhaman

Director
DIN No, 00323551

K.Bhaskaran
Director
DIN No. 01952820




Schedule to Balance sheet

Share Capital :
Authorised :

50,00,000 equity shares of Rs.10/- each
|ssued,subscribed and paid up :

A4,49,000 equity shares of Rs.10/- each
(Previous year 44,49,000 equity shares of Rs.10/- each)

Reserves and Surplus : 2
General reserve:

Balance available in surpius account
Total
Fixed assets :
Gross block
Less: Depreciation
Net Block
Currentassets

i

Trade receivables (More than six months)
Cash & Cheques on hand
Balance with Banks

Unsecured considered good :(Loans & advances)
Current liabilities :
Other payables & Provisions

40,319

40,319

1,811,147
228018

1,583,129




e e L .

S InRs. InRs.
Schedule to Profit and Loss Account Sch No. As at As at
31.03.2018 31.03.2017
Administrative & Other expenses 6
Advertisement expenses 41977 32,840
Audit fees- statutory and Tax audit 30,000 30,000
Subscription to Books and periodicals 18,985 1,800
Internal Audit fee 10,000 10,000
AGM expenses and share transfer exps 433,132 362,815
Electricity expenses 175 5697
Licence fees and taxes 17,600 43,064
Intemet charges 24,850 28,381
Directors Sitting Fees 24,000 24,000
Postage and telegram & courier 5,970 6,460
Printing and stationery 29,712 25633
Rent and amenities - 191,817
Repairs and maintenance other than Vehicle 71,355 81,371
Salaries ) - 117,570
Staff Welfare Expenses : :
Exchange Fluctuation 130,570 -
Telephone expenses 58,243 72474
Travelling and conveyance - 7.575
Consultancy Charges 31,700 54,000
Total 928,269 1,095,497




i POWER SOLUTIONS INDIA LIMITED
Depreciation workings ( As per Books) for the year 2017-2018

Description of an Asset WDV as on Addition/ Balance Rate of Depn WDV as on
01.04.2017 ( Deletion) before Depn Depn for the year 31.3.2018

Computers 800,932 - 800,932 15 120,140 877,7451
Furnitures & Fixtures 414,089 414,089 10 41,407 372,662
Office Equipment 308,075 308,075 10 30,808 277,267
Electrical Equipment 63,634 63,634 10 6,363 57,271

Total 1,586,710 1,586,710 198,718 1,384,951
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iPOWER SOLUTIONS INDIA

LIMITED
Cash Flow Statement for the ended 31 March, 2018

Particulars

Year ended
31 March, 2018

Year ended
31 March, 2017

A. Cash flow from operating activities .
NetProﬁll(Loss)beforeextmordMarylhmsandwx
Adjustments for:

Depreciation and amortisation

Provision for impairment of fixed assets and intangibles

AmorﬁsaﬁondshanmueemenmanddbcouMonshm

(Proﬂt)llooson,u.aielmoﬁofassets
Expenseonempbyeesbckoplmschem
Finance costs

Interest income

Dividend income
Net(gam)llossonnaleoflnvesments
Rentanncome!rominvesmemproperﬂes

Rental income from operating leases

Share of profit from partnership firms

Share of profit from AOPs

Share of profit from LLPs
Uabiﬁﬁulwmbmmluwmukedwﬂmnbwk
Adjustments to the carrying amount of investments
Provlsionforlossesofsubddbrympanies
Provisionfordwbﬂuluadeandmrmedvables,
loans and advances;
Pmisbnfauﬂmdmaonmﬁv'es

Other non-cash charges (specify)
Net unrealised exchange (gain) / loss
Operating profit / (loss) before working capital changes
Changes in working capital;
Adjustments for {increase) | decrease in operating assets:
Inventories
Trade receivables
Short-term loans and advances
Long-term loans and advances
Other current assets
Other non-current assets
Adjustments for increase | (decrease) in operating liabilities:
Trade payables
Other current liabilities
Other long-term liabilities
Short-term provisions
Long-term provisions
Cash flow from extraordinary items
Cash generated from operations
Net income tax (paid) / refunds
Notcuhmmml(modm)opomacﬂvluu(A)

54,190

198,718

40,319

228,018

-150,120

268,337

1,803,877

-228,018
-5,400,168

-46,886

-3,602,858

-150,120

-3,602,868




Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31 March, 2018

Particulars j Year '“'ﬂ Year ended
31 March, 2018 | 31 March, 2017

C. Cash flow from financing activities

from issue of equity shares
Proceeds from issue of preference shares
Redemption / buy back of preference / equity shares

Repayment 1,335,001 5.078,422
Net increase / (decrease i 150,120 -3,602,858
from other short-term borrowings - -
Repayment of other short-term borrowings - <
Finance cost - #

Cash flow from extraordinary items Y - -
Net cash flow from 1(used in) financing activities ) 1,485,121 1,475,564
Netincrease / (decrease) in Cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 1,388,582 81,670
Effect of exchange differences on restatement of foreign -

currency Cash and cash equivalents

1,388,582 81.670

1,388,582 1,388,582

Less: Bank balan
as defined in AS 3 Cash Flow Statements (give details)
Net Cash and cash equivalents (as defined in AS 3 Cash
Flow Statements) included in Note 18
Add: Current investments considered as pa
and cash equivalents (
(Refer Note (i) to Note
Cash and cash equivalents
* Comprises:
(a) Cash on hand
(b) Cheques, drafts on hand
(c) Balances with banks:
(i) In current accounts
(i) In EEFC accounts
(iiiy In deposit accounts with original maturity of less than 3 months
(iv) In earmarked accounts (give details) (Refer Note (ii) below)
(d) Others (specify nature)
(e) Current investments considered as part of Cash and cash
equivalents (Refer Note (i) to Note 16 Current investments) 96,539 1,388,582
Notes: (i) The Cash Flow Statement reflects the combined cash flows pertaining to continuing operations
See accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements
In terms of our report attached.

meympondevendmmnmxgd Fotmdonb;;gﬂofmeaoarddog’_cbn

Sd/- For Macharla And Associates
Date : 21.05.2018 Chartered

Place - Accountants Director Director
Chennai g 0136185 (Macharla Rosaiah) 57 DINNC 303551  DIN No. 01952620

V.Parandhaman K.Bhaskaran




i POWER SOLUTIONS INDIA LIMITED
CIN: L72200TN2001PLC047456
Registered Office: New No.17, Oid No.7/4, Vaigai Street, Besant Nagar, Chennai 600 090.

ATTENDANCE SLIP
(To be presented at the entrance)

DPID
Folio No. / Client ID

|We hereby record my/our presence atthe 33rd ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Company at New No. 17,
| OldNo.7/4, Vaigai Street, Besant Nagar, Chennai 600 090 on Friday, 7th September, 2018, at2.30 p.m.

| PLEASE COMPLETE THIS ATTENDANCE SLIP AND HAND IT OVER AT THE ENTRANCE OF THE
| MEETING HALL. JOINT SHAREHOLDER(S) MAY OBTAIN ADDITIONAL SLIP AT THE VENUE OF THE
| MEETING

Signature of the member / Proxy

i POWER SOLUTIONS INDIA LIMITED
CIN: L72200TN2001PLC047456
Registered Office: New No.17, Old No.7/4, Vaigai Street, Besant Nagar, Chennai 600 090

PROXY FORM

(Pursuant to Section 105 (6) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 19 (3) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 201 4}

—3— ——

Name of the Member(s):
Registered address: '
E-mail Id:

Folio No. / Client ID:
DPID:

I/We being the member(s) of shares of the above named Company
hereby appoint:

—
-
—

i)

i

3




¥
n

as mylour proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for mefus and on my/behalf at the 33rd Annual General
Meeting of the Company to be held on Friday, 7th September, 2018 at 2.30 p.m. at New No.17,
Old No.7/4, Vaigai Street, Besant Nagar, Chennai 600 090 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of
such resolutions as are indicated below:

Resolution Resolutions For Against
No.
1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet as

at 31st March 2018 and the Profit & Loss Account for the
year ended 31st March 2018 together with the reports:
of Directors and Auditors thereon.

2. To appoint a Director in the place of Mr.R.Jayaprakash
who retires by rotation and being eligible offers
himself for re-appointment.

3 To appoint a Director in the place of Mrs. N.R. Alamelu
who retires by rotation and being eligible offers
herself for re-appointment.

4, To appoint the auditor, M/s. Macharla And Assaciates,
Chartered Accounts, and to fix their remuneration.

Signed this dayof 2018 o)
Revenue
Signature of the Shareholder -

Signature of first proxy holder Signature of second proxy holder  Signature of third proxy holder

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered
Office of the Company. not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.

.



BOOK-POST

If undelivered, please return to :

e . i Power Solutions India Limited
- * New No.17, Old No.7/4, Vaigai Street,
A i Besant Nagar, Chennai 600 090.
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